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	23.05.2023.
	Nr. 2.5/2023/2142

	Uz 
	Nr. 


 
	To candidates of the negotiated procedure



Subject: Negotiation procedure No AST2023/21-ES - answers to the candidate's requests for clarifications
Herewith we provide answers to the candidate's requests for clarifications regarding the  negotiation procedures regulations "The implementation and maintenance of the Network Model Management Information System" (Id.NoAST2023/21-ES):
Candidate's request for clarification No.1:
In the document “Negotiation Procedure Regulations” it is stated under section 2. ”Phases of the Tender
Negotiation procedure” that the negotiation is organized in two phases.
To our understanding the answers to be delivered by May 25th is related to phase 1. Can you confirm this?
Answer: The application shall be submitted electronically in the subsystem of e-tenders of e-tenders of EIS by May 25, 2023.

Candidate's request for clarification No.2:
If question 1 above is correctly understood from our side. Our understanding is then that the following
documents shall be handed in in the different phases:
a. Phase 1:
i. Annex 1 – Application of Candidate for participation
ii. Annex 2 - Forms of Information about the Applicant
iii. Annex 3 – Technical Specification
b. Phase 2:
i. Annex 4 – Tender letter for Negotiations
ii. Annex 5 – Tender security template
iii. Annex 6 – Price list
iv. Annex 7 – Draft of agreement
This means that no prices shall be handed in in this first phase (submission 25th of May)?
Answer: Yes.  Phase 2:The Customer shall send an invitation to all Candidates, whose applications will be admitted as corresponding to the requirements of the selection, to submit negotiation tenders in a fixed term. In the invitation for the Candidates to submit the tenders the term for submission of the tenders will be indicated.

Candidate's request for clarification No.3:
When is the submission of phase 2 planned?
Answer: Approximately one month after Phase I

[bookmark: _Hlk135662390]Candidate's request for clarification No.4:
We have only managed to download Annex 3 – Technical Specification as a .pdf-file. Is it possible to get this in editable format so we can write our answers directly in this?
Answer: Annex Technical specification in the form of MS Word.

Candidate's request for clarification No.5:
Integration requirement number 19 mentions “Power flow software in use by AST”. Can you please provide exact information about the vendor, tool and its version and a version of the network model so we can provide exact feedback about integra on support compliance? 
Answer: There are two PowerFlow software systems in use: Mustang – developed inside AST and PSS/E by Siemens most current version (33, 34 and 35) with ODMS (up to v13) single user instances for model conversion. For integration purpose NMM shall support import/export of model data in CGMES formats listed in point 15.1.1 of the Technical_specification. 

Candidate's request for clarification No.6:
Integration requirement number 23 mentions integration with TIDA. Does AST expect the integration shall also interface, map and integrate the asset data that is not related to CGMES profile as auxiliary and secondary station equipment, buildings, virtual assets, aggregated assets etc.?
Answer: No, only transmission model related assets that are supported by CGMES are required to be supported by NMM.

Candidate's request for clarification No.7:
Network analysis functions (NA) requirement requires unbalanced load flow calculation while in requirement number 37 you are requesting the model data to contain the relevant parameters of symmetrical component data. Can you elaborate why do you require unbalanced load calculation in symmetrical system?
a Answer:  Subpoint in requirement 15.1.69 for support of unbalanced load flow allows to model asymmetrical load and phase asymmetry in low voltage network. This is convenience feature that is useful in some scenarios and adds to quality of modelling solution.
b  Answer:  Subpoint in requirement 15.1.37 for support of symmetrical components data of modelled equipment allows the NMM to be used in future for protection related modeling, as well as perform network analysis for unsymmetrical conditions. This is convenience feature that is useful in some scenarios and adds to quality of modelling solution.

Candidate's request for clarification No.8:
Can you please elaborate the use case of the requirement number 70 "It is recommended that NMM shall include power equipment model library, version-controlled, provided and updated by Supplier under support services."? 
Answer:  The library of models of various power equipment, for instance generators, protection relays, PV, power electronics and other, with realistic default settings allows NMM model of physical network to be used in Power Flow and Dynamic simulation. This is convenience feature that adds to quality of modelling solution.    

Candidate's request for clarification No.9:
Can you please elaborate the use case of the requirement number 135 "Chart displays to help users visualize and understand table type data and include to reports. At least shall be provided..."? 
Answer:  The charts can be useful to display some model related data, for instance, number of modeled objects by substation, or by given voltage. For network analysis application, charts are useful to display results of single or series of calculations. This is convenience feature that adds to quality of modelling solution.

Kind regards,
	Valdes loceklis
	Arnis Daugulis

	
	 




Kundziņa
anda.kundzina@ast.lv
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